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Ms PA Hamill
Email to: fyi-req uest-4330bfef770b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Hamill

Official Information Act Request

Thank you for your request of 26 September 2016 asking for the following information
under the Official Information Act 1982:

Clarification on the number of hand written annotations on the documents in the first
bundle, was it more than one?

How many days was the case set down to be heard in court i.e. one, two three or
number of hours set for ACC legal to appear in court and defend this case?

How long was the actual case in relation to court time did ACC defend this case?

In response to your first question, ACC’s advises that some of the evidence that had
been before the Court had more than one annotation. This was the evidence the Judge
asked to be recompiled.

The hearing for de Marco v Accident Compensation Corporation [2015] NZACC90 (30
April 2015) was set down for 4 hours 30 minutes. It actually ran for 3 hours 15 minutes.

Questions or concerns

If you have any questions or concerns about the information provided, ACC will be
happy to work with you to resolve these. Please send any concerns by email to
GovernmentServices@acc.co.nz or in writing to Government Services, PO Box 242,
Wellington 6140.

Yours sincerely
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